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Sarah Habershon
fyi-request-8772-cefb55fc@requests.fyi.org.nz
Our ref: OIA 71062

Dear Ms Habershon
Official Information Act request: Social Investment Agency

Thank you for your email of 27 September 2018 requesting, under the Official Information Act 1982 (the
Act), “all documentation for work conducted in collaboration with the Social Investment Agency, including
but not limited to briefing papers, speaking notes, presentations, analytics reports, and correspondence.”
You also requested “all documentation and advice to the Minister and/or the Social Investment Board
and/or the Treasury relating to priority populations considered for Budget 2018.”

A response to your request is currently being prepared. However, due to the requirement for consultation
with other business units and the substantial collation of documents required, a response cannot
reasonably be made within the original time limit. Accordingly, | am extending the time limit for response
to this request by 20 working days under section 15A of the Act and will respond to you by 23 November
2018.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to complain to the Ombudsman about the decision to
extend the time for responding to your request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by emailing
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz.

Yours sincerely

Cl

Aphra Green
General Manager, Strategy, Evidence and Investment



